
Member 

 
 
 
 

McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS D.P.C. 
 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E., P.P. (NY, NJ & PA)       
MICHAEL W. WEEKS, P.E. (NY, NJ & PA)       
MICHAEL J. LAMOREAUX, P.E. (NY, NJ, PA, VT, VA & CT)  
PATRICK J. HINES 
LYLE R. SHUTE, P.E. LEED-AP (NY, NJ, PA)      

•  Regional Office  •  111 Wheatfield Drive  •  Suite 1  •  Milford, Pennsylvania  18337  •  570-296-2765  • 
 
 

 
 

Main Office 
33 Airport Center Drive 
Suite 202 
New Windsor, New York 12553  
 
(845) 567-3100 
fax:  (845) 567-3232 
e-mail:  mheny@mhepc.com 

 
 
Principal Emeritus: 
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. (NY & PA) 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. (NY, NJ & PA) 

 
 

 

 
 

TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    O’BRIEN/GREENSHIRE SUBDIVISION     
PROJECT NO.:   20-05 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 11, BLOCK 1, LOT 92.42 
REVIEW DATE:   29 JULY 2020 
MEETING DATE:   6 AUGUST 2020 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  ENGINEERING & SURVEYING PROPERTIES 
 

1. Existing structure on lot #1 does not meet the required front yard setback in the R-1 Zone.  
ZBA approval for the front yard setback on lot #1 is required.  Pre-existing nonconforming 
protections are lost upon subdivision of the parcel. 
 

2. A wetlands validation block should be added to the plans and signed by the appropriate 
surveyor and NYSDEC official. 
 

3. The subsurface sanitary sewer disposal system design is for a 3-bedroom maximum house.  
Sheet C-1 identifies the proposed structure as a 3-bedroom home. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
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Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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